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REVIEW COMMISSION 

r-·v 

MERLE H. STANTON 

CHAIRMAN 

CHARLES 8. UPTON 

MEMBER 

JOHN C. ROBERTS 

MEMBER 

KOSHRC {/500 

COMPLAINANT 

RESPONDENT 

Before STANTON, Chairman ; UPTON and ROBERTS, Commissioners. 

lR CURIAM: 

A Recommended Order of Hearing Officer J. D . Atkinson, Jr., 
issued under date of 3 January 1979, is presently before this 
Commission for review of the Hearing Officer's findings and con­
clusions of law with respect to Citation No. 2, Item 1, pursuant 
to a Petition for Discretionary Review filed by the Respondent. 

Finding no error in the application of the law to the facts 
herein, and that the evidence appears to adequately support the 
findings and conclusions of the Hearing Officer, it is the unan­
imous ORDER of the Review Commiss i on that the Recommended Order 
of the Hearing Officer be and it is hereby AFFIRMED. 

DATED: May 15, 1979 
Frankfort, Kentucky 

DECISION NO. 719 

s/John C. Roberts 
John C. Roberts, Commissioner 
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KOSHRC #500 

Copy of this Decision and Order has been served by mailing or 
personal delivery on the following: 

Connnissioner of Labor 
Connnonwealth of Kentucky 
U. S. 127 South 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 

(Messenger Service) 

Attention: Honorable Michael D. Ragland 
Executive Director for · 
Occupational Safety & Health 

Honorable Kenneth E. Hollis 
General Counsel 
Department of Labor 
U. S. 127 South 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Attention: Hon. Cathy J. Cravens 

Assistant Counsel 

Mr. William E. Rader 
Corporate Safety Director 
Union Boiler Company 
P. 0. Box 425 
Nitro, West Virginia 25143 

) 
Honorable Ricklin Brown 
BOWLES, MCDAVID, GRAFF & LOVE 
1200 Commerce Square 
P. 0. Box 1386 
Charleston, West Virginia 25325 

This 15th day of May, 1979. 

(Messenger Service) 

(Certified Mail #678434) 

(Certified Mail #678435) 

/7 'd./} fl ,/ ~> 
"===/0{ /J /2~/)/jj';li--~ 

Iris R. Barrett > 
Executive Director 
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GOVERNOR 

IRIS R. BARR :':T"f 

EXECL' TIVE. DIREC TOR 

~.,Z.e,~a-~th,J cy>I 

tft.l.&~i/ ~ . ts-_s,-, 

1-(f:NTUCI\Y OCCUPATIONAL S.<>.FETY AND H 1;ALTH 

R EV I E \V C O M M l S S I O N 

104 BRI0C,E". S T. 

FRANKFORT, KENT I.ICK'( 40601 

F'H0NEC (5 02) 5 n4 · 68'32 

J anuary 3, 1979 

COl11·tJISSIONER OF LABOR 
Cm".i:MONwEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

VS . 

UNION BOILER COMPANY 

NOTICE OF RECEIPT OF 
REGOHr-SNDED OB.DER . A1~D 

OP.~EF .. OF Tr1 ·r s co~:]1ISS 101,1 

tl.ERLC H. STA~HC I~ 

Cr1A1R:--1t-.H 

CHAFlLES [; , UPTON 

.JOHN C. RoSE ;-lr3 

KOSHRC If _JCQ_ 

COMPLAINANT 

RESPONDE~'f-1:' 

All parties to che above-styled action before this 
Review Cornmission will take notice that pursuant to our Rules 
of Procedure a Decis ion, Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, 
and Recommt:: ndE-~d Order is attached hereto as a part of this 
Nctice and Order oi this Commission . 

You will further take notice that pu rsuant to Seccion 
48 of our R~les of Procedure, any party aggrieved by this deci s i on 
may within 25 days f rom d ate of t his Notice submi t a petition i o r 
d isc:.cetionary reviev7 by this Commission. Statements in opp o t:: ·~c j_,;;, 
to peti ticn for discretionary review may be fi l e d during r evie w 
period, but must be received by the Commission on or before r·ne 
35th day from d,? te of is sua.nce of the recommended order. 

Pur~;unnt to Sec tion 47 of our Rules of Procedure, _j 1.1:..i.'.> 
<l5.ction in th is matter now rests soleJ.v in th:Ls Commission an d ; -
• 1 1 . d . ] ·1 • D -·. . ,-, . i . ~ ~, L 1s aere Jy oraere that u n.ess t11s ec ision, r1nc1ngs or racL , 
Conc lusions of Law, ~nd Recommended Order is called for revi ew anu 
furth er consideration l)'v a member of this Commiss ion ,-.rithin w.~) J ·;·.t·: 
of the date o :f t.h i.s orci~r, on :i. ts m•m order , or the granti11r, or· ~. 
pc-~tit::Lrm for di.scret:i.onary rc:view, it is adopted and affi.nn ' c .~:'., 
rhe D0 ci r•·i c,n Find -: r,us of -i:;'3.ct Conc l•ic~·ions of Law an c1 Fir,al O·c dcT 
- · ; , : - - . ~ ~ :, .. 1- • ~ . • .l. "J ~) "- · .,- - .... , 1 . ., '--.: 1-..i --· I l • . • - - .. -- ,. · ' 

oi:. trn:3 Connm.ss:i.on 1.n tr1e abovc-·st y1eu matter. 
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KOSHRC {f 500 

Parties will not receive further communication from 
the Review Commission unless a Direction for Review has been 
directed by one or more Review Commission members. 

Copy of this Notice and Order has been served by 
mailing or personal delivery on the following: 

Commissioner of Labor (Messenger Service) 
Commonwealth of Kentucky 
U. S. 127 South 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Attention: Honorable Michael D. Ragland 

Executive Director for 
Occupational Safety & Health 

Honorable Kenneth E. Hollis (Messenger Service) 
General Counsel 
Department of Labor 
U. S. 127 South 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
Attention: Hon. Cathy J. Cravens 

Assistant Counsel 

Mr. William E. Rager (Certified Mail #988951) 
Corporate Safety Director 
Union Boiler Company 
P. 0. Box 425 
Ni.tro; West Virginia 25143 

Honorable Ricklin Brown 
BOWLES, McDAVID, GRAFF & LOVE 
1200 Commerce Square 
P. 0. Box 1386 

(Certified Mail #988952) 

Charleston, West Virginia 25325 

This 3rd day of January, 1979. 

~;)~/ . ~ ~?_~tf-1. ~--
rris R. Barrett 

- E*eeu-tc--i ve Director - 1 -
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KENTUCKY OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH 
REVIEW COMMISSION. 

COMMISSIONER OF LABOR, 

KOSHRC # 500 

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY, COMPLAINANT. 

VS: FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW, 
AND RECOMMENDED ORDER. 

UNION BOILER COMPANY, RESPONDENT. 

On or about May 9th. and 10th., 1978, a Compliance Officer of the 

Department of Labor conducted an inspection at the Ashland Oil Company refinery 

at Catlettsburg. The subject of the inspection was the workplace occupied by 

various contractors doing maintenance or construction work in the Refinery, 

) including Respondent. As a result of this inspection, Respondent was issued two (2) 
\ 

) 

citations alleging one (1) non-serious violation and one (1) serious violation of 

the Act and Standards, as follows: 

(a) Violation of 29 CFR 1926.65l(i)(l) in that: 

An excavation approximately Seven and one-half (7½) feet deep 
which an employee was required to enter did not have the excavated 
material effectively shored or retained at least two (2) feet 
or more from the edge of the excavation. 

No penalty for this alleged violation w~s proposed. 

(b) Violation of 29 CFR 1926~28(a) in that: 

Appropriate personal protective equipment such as lifelines, 
safety belts and lanyards, or other suitable equipment was not 

-worn-by-an-employe-e wtflkifi!C ofi.-six-(6) two (2)- inch pipes On a 
pipe rack on the job site, approximately thirty (30) feet above 
the ground level. 

Or in the alternative: 

Violation of 29 CfR 1926.lOS(b) in that: 

An employee walking on Six (6) two (2) inch pipes on a pipe rack 
on the job site·, approximately Thirty (30) feet above the ground 
level, was not protected against falls of approximately tidrty (30) 
feet by the use of safety nets. 
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A penalty of $800.00 was proposed for this alleged violation. 

The pettinent procedural information is as follows: 

(1) Inspection was conducted on May 9th. and May 10th., 1978, by the Commissioner 

at the above location. 

'(2) Two citations were issued as above mentioned on June 8, 1978. 

(3) Notice of contest was received on June 20, 1978. 

(4) Notice of Receipt of contest was mailed on June 26, 1978, and Certification 

of Employer form was received on July 3, 1978. 

(5) Complaint was filed on June 29,. 1978, and no formal answer was filed by 

Respondent. 

)(6) Notice of hearing was issued on July 31, 1978, and the case was assigned to 

the Hearing Officer on that date. 

(7) On motion of the Complainant, a Revised Notice of hearing was issued on 

August 9, 1978. 

(8) The Hearing-was held as re-scheduled on September 28, 1978, at the Ashland 

Area Vocational School, Ashland, Kentucky. 

(9) Transcript was received on October 11, 1978, and Notice of Receipt of Transcript. 

and Briefing Order was issued on that date. 

(10) Respondent's Brief was received on November S, 1978, and the case stood 

-- submitted-nn-that- date.-

DISCUSSION OF THE CASE. 

) On the first point in contention, the alleged non-serious violation, the 

Compliance Officer observed one employee working in an excavation or trench · 

approximately 7½ feet deep that was partially shored with plywood forms, and with 
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some loose dirt piled some undetermined height above the shoring. The end of 

the excavation which was being continually advanced by a backhoe, was not shored. 

However the testimony of Respondent was that employees worked only in the portion 

that was shored and that the unshored portion was only excavated that morning. 

It appears that there was no hazard to employees here because none was exposed to 

working in the unshored part of the excavation or trench. 

On the question of the serious violation, the Compliance Officer observed 

an employee of the Respondent walk across a pipe rack consisting of six (6) two (2) 

inch pipes, or a total surface of twelve inches, using another pipe running parallel 

to the rack and about shoulder height above it as a hand rail. The employee was 

)1sing this pipe rack as a means of getting to qis work station, which was a standard 

platform and conceded by the Compliance Officer to meet the requirements of a safe 

place to work. The Compliance Officer estimated the rack on which he saw Respondent's 

employee walking to be 25 to 30 feet above the ground. He admittedly did not measure 

the height of the rack and admitted it might not have been 25 feet above the ground. 

Since the burden of proof has not been met as to whether or not safety nets would 

be required in this situation, we can dispose of the alleged violation of 29 CFR 

1926.lOS(a) and concentrate on the alternative alleged violation, the failure to use 

personal protective equipment (safety belts) in this situation. 

AJthough. there Ls no.testimony by~ the. Complainant ~t·hat· beHs~could· have 

been used in assisting the employees across this catwalk to their work platform, 

there was no defense of impossibility of performance raised. In fact, the hazard 

Jere could have been eliminated by moving the ladder 25 feet, so that instead of 

climbing the ladder, then crossing 25 feet of pipe to their work platform, the men 

could have climbed the ladder directly to their work platform. In fact, the 
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Respondent testified that the men had previously been instructed to do exactly 

this. The particular platform had only been erected that morning. The men were 

equipped with safety belts. The employer has a good safety program with continuous 

supervision. No one has been hurt. On the other hand, a defense of isolated 

instance of employee misconduct cannot be made here, although some of the elements 

are present. Apparently three or four employees had used this route to get onto 

the work platform that particular day. If the foreman had seen them, he would have 

required them to move the ladder. Perhaps the foreman should have been more 

observant. Nevertheless, the men wer.e wearing safety belts while welding at the 

work station, as was testified by Respo·ndent 's witnesses. It is the opinion of 
.) 

the Hearing Officer that the violati~n has bee~ proven, but that the proposed 

penalty is too severe in this instance, under all the circumstances. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OP LAW. 

The Hearing Officer finds that there has been no violation of 29 CFR 

1926.65l(i)(l) concerning the storing of excavated material. 

Tiie Hearing Officer further finds- that there has been a violation of 

29 CFR 1926.28(a) in that employees of the Respondent failed to wear and use safety 

b~l ts and lanyards in _a situation whei--e-their use was required. - The Hearin-g Officer­

is of the opinion thJ;lt:the penalty proposed by the Compliance Officer in the amount 

of $800. 00 is too severe in light of all the circumstances -of this case and 

Jecommends the penalty be reduced to $300.00. 

- 4 -



) 

RECOMMENDED ORDER. 

Now, therefore, upon the basis of the foregoing findings of fact, 

conclusions of law, and upon the entire Record, 

IT. IS HEREBY ORDERED (1) That the citation_charging a violation of 

29 CFR 1926.65l(i)(l) is ordered vacated. 

(2) That the citation charging a violation of 29 CFR 1926.28(a) is 

hereby affirmed, but that the proposed penalty therefor of Eight Hundred Dollars 

($800.00) be reduced to Three Hundred Dollars ($300.00). 

That, if not already abated, the non-abated violations must be abated 

within Thirty (30) days of the receipt of this Recommended Order. 

That the total penalty therefor in the amount of Three Hundred Dollars 
) 
($300. 0·)) be paid without delay, but in no event more than Sixty (60) days from the 

date of this Recommended Order. 

J. D. 

HEARING OFFICER. 

~Date~d= January 3, ~19}9 ~ 
Frankfort, Kentucky 

DECISION NO. 655 
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